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From: Kim Hoffman [khoffman@blesmlaw.com] on behalf of Francis Lynch [flynch@blesmlaw.com)

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:10 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Hi-Tec Associates, Inc.
Document Number; G47875>
Change of Address

170 Fitzgerald Road, Suite 2
Lakeland, FL 33813

Delete: Robert Dailey, CEO

Add: Erica Robertson, CEO
170 Fitzgerald Road, Suite 2
Lakeland, FL 33813

Change Address for:  Marc Hardy, CFO
170 Fitzgerald Road, Suite 2
Lakeland, FL 33813

Francis X. J. Lynch, Esquire

Breton, Lynch, Eubanks & Suarez-Murias, P.A.
1209 North Qlive Avenue

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Direct: (561) 721-4004

Fax: (561) 721-4001

Main; (561) 721-4000

incipal Address and Mailing Address to:

Tax Acvice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments), unless otherwise specifcally stated, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or

(2) premoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic mail fransmission may be attomney/client privileged and confidential. Itis intended

only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are

hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is stricly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in emor, please notify us immediately by telephone, collect at 561-721-4000. Thank you.
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